Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:47 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: ‘Naila Nizam'; 'laiba@ctc.org.pk’; ‘KHAN, Faizan'
Subject: FW: Call of explaination

Dear Waseem,

Below PTPP staff of district Orakzai have been reported for not providing support to the UC level staff in
preparation and validation of RED-REC Microplan and submitted the same MP to concerned authorities
without reviewing,.

Explanation letters will issued to them to record their stance in writing.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KAMAL, Naeem [mailto:nkamal@who.int]

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Shahzad HASSAN <shhassan@who.int>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; ALI, Fawad <fali@who.int>
Subject: Call of explaination

Dear CTC colleagues!

Greetings! It is to humbly request that an official explanation be called from the below mentioned staff for not
following/ supporting the UC level staff in preparation and validation of RED-REC microplan. Neither they have
bothered to look into the MP before submitting to the concerned office.

1. Mr Dilnawaz UCPO (UC Blindkhel)
2. Mr Tehsin Ullah UCPO UC DDM )
3. Mr Shahzada TPO Ismailzai

Regards

Dr Naeem Kamal
Immunization Officer



District Orakzai
Cell# 0333-9990948



